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MEMORANDUM

To: All House Members

From: Representative Mike Vereb

Date: May1, 2012

Re: Proposed Legislation ~ Bridge Designation ~ “Albert Earl Momme Bridge”

I will soon be introducing legislation that will designate the bridge carrying Burnside Avenue in
West Norriton Township, Montgomery County over Stony Creek as the “Albert Earl Momme
Bridge”.

Albert Earl Momme is a decorated WWII Veteran serving in the European Theatre Operation
394™ Bomb Group and 387" Bomb Squadron that served in England, France, Holland and
Germany. Decorations he received are: United States Presidential Unit Citation; European,
African and Middle Eastern Campaign Medals; six(6) bronze stars and the Army Good Conduct
Medal.

After WWII, Mr. Momme had a career spanning 49 years, starting as a lab technician and
concluding as a staff quality control engineer. Mr. Momme continues to actively fight for War
Veterans rights, and is an active community volunteer, participant and leader in many
community organizations in and around West Norriton Township.

If you wish to join me in cosponsoring this piece of legislation, please contact Julianne
Naccarato of my office via phone 705-7164 or email jnaccara@pahousegop.com.




